

Gautam Jain

MERN Developer

About Me

A Full Stack MERN Developer and a student pursuing B.Tech at GNDEC Ludhiana having decent experience with Data Structures Algorithms and Problem Solving. I have 6+ months of experience with Professional Development.

Contact

📞 9877663895
✉️ astrogeek77@gmail.com
📍 Punjab

Social Links

🌐 astrogeek77
📄 in/astrogeek77

Skills

Reactjs
CSS
Javascript
C++
Java
Node.js
Problem Solving
Teamwork
Git
Data Structures and algorithms

Education

Guru Nanak Dev Engineering College (GNDEC) Ludhiana
2019 - Present
B.Tech-Computer Science

Experience

Training and Placement Cell, GNDEC-SDE Intern and Technical lead

2021 - Present
· Website Maintenance Design Improvement Feature Addition Bug Detection and Fixing

Entrepreneurship Cell, GNDEC-SDE Intern and Frontend Lead

2020 - Present
Website Maintenance Design Improvement Feature Addition Bug Detection and Fixing

11mantras-SDE Intern and Lead Developer

2022 - 2022
Managed and lead the team to develop a group meet application.

Project

Book Community App with Recommendation Engine

A platform where users can register themselves as a creator and a reader. The goal of this idea is to entice the excitement for books in the modern generation with the help of AI and the recommendation engine for books.

COVID-19 Tracker Application

A COVID19 Tracker App with Active Cases Daily Cases Recovered Cases Deaths all sorted by Country

Events Based Organisational Website

The official codebase for collegebased event managing organizations. FOURLEVEL Authorization system and scalable

Achievements

600+ solved questions on leetcode.
1000+ coding score on Geeks for Geeks.
130+ days of coding streak on Leetcode, GFG solving daily challenges.